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From: corphelp
Sent:  Friday, July 09, 2010 12:00 PM
To:  'Ronell Fuller
~ Subject: RE: Corporate Filing - 500181523015

Your request has been forwarded to the proper section for updating.

Thank You
. Cictp Mt
“Internet Access

S oﬂware Scheduling Specialist

-<From Ronell Fuller [mailto: cvdetalllnc@gmail com]
- Sent: Thursday, July 08, 2010 4:09 PM

To: CorOnline; corphelp
Subject: Re: Corporate Filing - 500181523015

Dear sirs,

address as:

2956 N. Dale Mabry Hwy
Tampa FL 33618

The actual address is:

12956 N. Dale Mabry Hwy
Tampa FL 33618

Can you please let us know how to correct this missing number?
Thank you for your time.

Regards

" Rbnell

Electronic filing and certification is provided for in section
15.16, Florida Statutes, and has the same legal effect as any

. There was a mistake in the mailing addressed filed. On the articles of incorporation it shows the mailing



other filing or certificate.

A corporation annual report/uniform business report will be due

this office between January 1 and May 1 of the year following

the calendar year of the file/effective date. A Federal Employer -

Identification (FET) number will be required before this report

can be filed. Please apply NOW with the Internal Revenue Service
- by calling 1-800-829-4933 and requesting form SS8-4 or by going

to their website at www.irs.ustreas.gov.

Please be aware if the corporate address changes, it is the responsibility
of the corporation to notify this office.

Should you have any questions regarding corporations, please
contact this office at the address given below.

Sincerely,

Dale White

Regulatory Specialist [
New Filings Section

~~~Division of Corporations - P.O. Box 6327 - Tallahassee, FL
32314~

Letter Number: 100604082752-500181523015
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